Ryan Pieper

From: Gavyn O'Nail : .
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 1:44 PM g\g - C&@ C%g%

To: Ryan Pieper
Subject: Land Clear
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Afternoon,

| was driving out west and found a property that was cleared recently. | am unsure if it is 1148204814 or
1148204813, Would one of y'all be able to determine the number of trees that were removed from either lot.
i also found another land clear in the same area back in 2021 on 1147205611. | would like to proceed with a
total land clear but if we can determine the amount then that would be the safer option.
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